CONSENT
ltem 8L.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS

Granville PTO — Kirsti Letendre

5250 N. Stover Dr., Prescott Valley
Donated a LawnTractor/Mower

With the donor's value of $2,125.94

To be used at Granville Elementary School

Kiwanis Club of Bradshaw Mountain — Carolyn Larson
P.O. Box 1649, Dewey
Donated $300 to Bradshaw Mountain High School - Choir

Kiwanis Club of Bradshaw Mountain — Carolyn Larson
P.C. Box 1649, Dewey
Donated $1,500 to Bradshaw Mountain High School — Sport's Fund

J.8. Acker Musical Showcase — Jill Currey
P.O. Box 12677, Prescott
Donated $1,000.00 to Bradshaw Mountain High School

Michelle Flores
4721 N. Granada Dr. Prescott Valley
Donated Brother MFC-84602DN Color Laser All-in-One Printer
With the donor's value of $530
To be used at Bradshaw Mountain High School

Martha Topero
9420 E. Manzanita Circle, Prescott Valley
Donated backpacks and schoot supplies
With the donor's value of $100
To be distributed through the HUSD Family Resources Center

Lifepointe Church — Dale Fry
10100 Highway 69, Prescott Valley
Donated 40 backpacks and school supplies
With the donor's value of $600
To be used at Humboldt Elementary School

Pam Liuzzo
5132 N. Verde Lane, Prescott Valley
Donated clothing and shoes
With the donor’s value of $50
To be distributed through the HUSD Family Resource Center

Emmanuel Lutheran Church — Mary Jensen
7763 E. Long Look Drive, Prescott Valley
Donated backpacks and school supplies
With the donor's value of $2,000
To be distributed through the HUSD Family Resources Center

546



DISCUSSION
~ Item 9A.

Germany Exchange Program



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # C( /‘}
FROM: Kort Miner, BMHS Principal _ : ‘ Reading
Gina Hatfield, BMHS Teacher
DATE. September 9, 2014 Discuss X
SUBJECT: German Exchange Program Presentation - Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

The students involved in the German Exchange Program will present information to the school board
about their trip.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ﬁ n /AD

Dr. Paut Stantan, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:
Gena Hatfield

028-848-4679
gena.hatfield@humboldtunified.com

548



- DISCUSSION
Item 9B.

School Update

GHMS



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # QE)
FROM: Dr. Terri Matteson, Principal Glassford Hill MS Reading
DATE: September 9, 2014 : Discuss X
SUBJECT: Glassford Hill Middle School report to the Governing Board Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: To share the great things happening at GHMS this school
year

To the HUSD Governing Board and Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent:

I would like to begin by sharing our video for the Expect More Arizona Tour of Excellence. GHMS
has entered as a school of excellence and are competing for a Spotlight award and for a People’s
Choice award. The Spotiight award is determined by a panel of judges from Expect More Arizona
and the People's Choice award is given to the school/program that receives the most votes. We are
actively campaigning for everyone we know to go online to Expect More Arizona Tour of Excellence
and vote for GHMS iChoose Excellence. You can vote EVERY DAY, from as many email addresses
as you have — and you don't even have to live in Arizona to vote.

In September we are celebrating our families. Last Wednesday, September 3" we invited
grandparents to come and have breakfast with their grandchild and then stay for a campus tour from
our Panthers in Action students. Tomorrow will be Donuts for Dads and next Wednesday, September
17" will be Muffins for Moms. We often hear from the community that GHMS is an ugly building, but
we know that the inside is spectacular with our student murals — this is an effort to get people to come
in to see just how inviting the learning environment really is.

We will be continuing our Student Advisory Groups (SAGs) this year as part of our iChoose
Excellence Program. SAGs will meet every month, and will meet for the second time this school year
tomorrow during iIChoose period. We are using the Search Institute’s curriculum entitied SPARKS to
help our students find that one thing that they are truly passionate about ~ sports, music, writing, and
then the advisors can use that in the team building activities to follow. In tomorrow's SAG meetings
we will be looking at our Galileo Pre-Assessment results, as well as Progress Report grades and
students will be writing goals for this school year.

Our Galileo Pre-Assessment results are our starting point for this school year. Our analysis shows
that 57% of our students are on track to master the math standard, 76% of our students are on track
to master reading, 69% for writing, and 67% for science. Our Rt intervention tutorials will focus on
those students who are in the lower 25 parcentile and our iChoose enrichment seminars will focus on
providing a rigorous curriculum that will move all of our students forward.

Glassford Hill Middle School's Qutdoor Classroom/Habitat project is underway with a community
workday scheduled for Saturday, September 27" Currently we are working on getting the habitat
fenced so we can begin construction of the water feature. We are also working on our rainwater
catchment system that will capture rainfall from the school roof and that water will be used to feed the
water feature and the drip irrigation system. We will have work Saturdays once a month to provide
community service hours for our National Junior Honor Society students and other campus
organizations. The Prescott Highland’s Center will be working with us in the spring to do a Plant
Donation Campaign and we will use a couple of Saturdays in the spring to put in the plants and finish
out the habitat.

550



GHMS will also have a strong representation at the Support Qur Schools AZ Walk4Education on
Saturday, September 13™ at Chase Ball Field. We will be taking 132 students and 78 adulis to be
part of this exciting statewide event. The GHMS Choir will perform with the choir from Coyote

Springs Elementary School and the Bradshaw Mountain High Schoo! Drum Line at the Humboldt
Unified Showcase.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: m dﬁ L

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Terri Matteson (759-4600)

551






DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

Asst. Supt. Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # C(C/
FROM: Dan Streeter, Assistant Superintendent | Reading

DATE: September ¢, 2014 Discﬂss X
SUBJECT: ‘Assistant Superintendent Update Action

QBJECTIVE: Goal # 4 To Altract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

The assistant superintendent report will include an update on the following:
e Enrolliment

Staffing

Maintenance

Teacher Evaluation

Bell Schedules

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: %’

Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dan Streefer @ 759-4006

553



DISCUSSION
ltem 9D.

Ed. Services Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # QD
FROWM: Cole Young, Director of Educational Services Reading
DATE: September 9, 2014 : : ' Discuss X
SUBJECT:; Educational Services Update ' Action

' Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1 To Raise the Level of Student Achieverment

2014 Summer School Update

Humboldt Unified School District offered Title One Summer Schooi to all of our kindergarten through
third grade students during the month of June. This program offered a program that consisted of three
hours of intensive reading and writing intervention four days a week for four weeks. We had over 200
students register for summer school creating class sizes of no more than 23 students with two adults.
We had 11 certified teachers and 13 highly qualified classified staff assisting in this program. Kim Grant
was the on-site Teacher on Assignment overseeing the planning and administration of this successful
summer school program.

A program analysis was done on summer schoot which will be shared during the presentation.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Beard: & M

Dr. Paul Stantor, Supérintendent

Questions should be directed to:  Cole Young (759-5016) or Kim Grant (759-4700)

555



DISCUSSION
Item 9E.

Tax Rates



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # QE
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director - Reading
DATE: September 9, 2014 Discuss X
SUBJECT: FY 14-15 Tax Rates Action

OBJECTIVE:  Annual Reguirement

FY 14-15 TAX RATES:

The Humboldt Unified School District's tax rates for the FY 14-15 year have been calculated and
submitted to the Yavapai County Board of Supervisors for adoption.

The rates for the upcoming year are as follows:

FY 14-15 FY 13-14 Difference

Primary $45013  $4.4117 \ 0896

Secondary $1.0265 $1.0912 -.0647
$5.5278 $5.5029 0249

The rate of $5.5278 represents a combined increase of .0249 cents over last year.
ELEMENTS AFFECTING THE PRIMARY TAX RATE

There are specific elements that effect the primary tax rate and they are as follows:;
+ Budget Allocation
o Formulas set by the State
o Based on district student attendance, etc.

¢ Assessed Valuation of the District
o Specific fo each disirict driven by the market/economy
o Set by the County Assessor

s Qualifying Tax Rates -
o Set by the State

* Collection of Tax Levies
o Specific to each district driven by the economy
o Delinquency rate

Each of the above items represents factors that are specific o each individual school district and will
affect area districts differently, even within the same county (with the exception of the Qualifying Tax
Rate which is set on a state-wide basis).
Effect of Tax Rates on the Taxpayers:

Although districts {and other taxing authorities) like the reporting factor of a lower tax rate, the actual
effect on the taxpayers between a lower tax rate and a higher tax rate is somewhat hebulous.

If a decrease in the “collective” assessed valuation results in a higher tax rate — an individual

property owner could actually pay less in taxes — depending on the individual property’s value level
of decrease.

857



The opposite can also be said: If an increase in the “collective” assessed valuation results in a lower

tax rate — an individual property owner could actually pay more in taxes — depending on the
individual property’'s value level of increase. '

Individual properties increase and decrease at varying rates, so average increases only give an
estimate on the impact of property owners.

Essentially, there can be a variance between the affect of increase/decrease in tax rates on
homeowners in the same taxing jurisdiction.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

None needed — discussion item only.

73\

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham (759-4000)

558






DISCUSSION
ltem 9F.

ASBA
First Reading

Policy Advisories
(504 — 518)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # q F
FROM: Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent Reading X
DATE; September 9, 2014 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Policy Review - Policy Advisories #504-518 Action
First Reading
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

To insure compliance with State Statutes, Policy. Advisories 504 — 518 have been submitted by the
Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) relating to Section B {Board Governance & Operations},
Section E (Support Services), Section G (Personnel), Section | {Instructional Program), Section J
(Students), and Section K (School -~ Community Relations).

-E = Exhibit / -R = Regulation
Governing Board adoption is not required for exhibits and regulations but they are provided in the packet
for information purposes.

PA #504 BCB — Board Member Conflict of Interest

PA #505 BDB -~ Board Officers

PA #506 BEC — Executive Sessions/Open Meetings

PA #507 BEDBA — Agenda Preparation and Dissemination

PA #508 ECB — Building and Grounds Maintenance

PA #509 GDF - Support Staff Hiring

PA #510 GDFA - Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements
PA #511 GDQA - Support Staff Reduction in Force

PA #512 IKE, iIKE-RB - Promotion and Retention of Students
PA #513 IKF — Graduation Requirements

PA #514 JFAB — Tuition/Admission of Non-resident Students
PA #515 JLCB-E - immunization of Students

PA #516 JQ — Student Fees, Fines, and Charges

PA #517 KDB-R - Public’s Right to Know/Freedom of Information -
PA #518 KF, KF-EA — Community Use of School Facilities

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
This is the First Reading of suggested changes to policies, regulations, and exhibits.

Each Policy Advisory Discussion may be found on the page(s) immediately prior to the documents which
are to be considered by the Governing Board for adoption as a policy or the Superintendent for
implementation as a regulation or exhibit. HUSD administrative recommendations are also included.

The Second Reading will be included on a future meeting agenda. Upon approval these policies,

regulations, and exhibits will become effective immediately and will be added to the current Policy
Manuai.

Sample Motion: n/a @M
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Paul Stanter; Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:  Paul Stanton 7569-5007 {Section B)
Ben Peters 759-5145 {Section E)
Dan Streeter 759-4006 (Sections G, K)
Danny Brown 759-4010 {Sections |, J)

560



Volume 26, Number 3 August 2014
Policy Advisory No. 504 .......coceeinenincnnes ..BCB — Board Member Conflict of Interest
Policy Advisory No. 505 ......ccocvvrinrimiiiseniiinsees BDB — Board Officers
Policy Advisory No. 506 .......................... BEC — Executive Sessions/Open Meetings
Policy Advisory No. 507 ............... BEDBA — Agenda Preparation and Dissemination
Policy Advisory No. 508......ccveeineiinnnens ECB— Building and Grounds Maintenance
Policy Advisory No. 509 ... GDF — Support Staff Hiring
Policy Advisory No. 510..... GDFA — Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements
Policy Advisory No. 511 ...ovecmniiiciniinnin, GDQA — Support Staff Reduction in Force
Policy Advisory No. 512.......... IKE, IKE-RB — Promotion and Retention of Students |
Policy Advisory No. B13 ..o, IKF — Graduation Requirements |
Policy Advisory No. 614............ JFAB— Tuition/Admission of Non-resident Students
Policy Advisory No. 515 ..., JLCB-E— Immunization of Students
Policy Advisory No. 516 .....ccmeerinnicnniiinnnnnn JQ — Student Fees, Fines, and Charges
Policy Advisory No. 517 ....KDB-‘R — Public’s Right to Know/Freedom of Information
Policy Advisory No. 518...........c.... KF, KF-EA — Community Use of School Facilities

© 2014 by Arizona School Boards Association

POLICY SERVICES
ADVISORY

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
jegal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

561

Page 1 of 55



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Each Policy Advisory Discussion may be found on the page(s) immediately prior to
the document(s) which is (are) to be considered by the Governing Board for adoption
as a policy or the Superintendent for implementation as a regulation or exhibit.

POLICY ALERTS

The two policy alerts included below are topics which are addressed in a number of
policies, regulations, and exhibits in the Manual. The school district may initiate -
changes or references as appropriate.

Address Confidentiality Program

As defined by the Arizona Secretary of State, the Address Confidentiality Program
allows persons who have been subjected to domestic viclence offenses, sexual
offenses or stalking to keep their residence addresses confidential and not accessible

to the general public. Program participants will receive a substitute address that
becomes the participant's lawful address of record.

Various documents throughout the Policy Manual, many of which are locally
created, request current and valid address and identification information on a
variety of forms, including admission/enrollment, attendance, records access and
transfers, concerns/complaints, health services/information, ete.

Each school district should train staff to be aware of and utilize the current and
valid address confidentiality program authorization card whenever appropriate in
order to not compromise the confidentiality of a program enrollee.

Additional information, including legislation pertaining to the Address
Confidentiality Program in A.R.S. Title 41, State Government, may be found at the
Secretary of State’s website at http:/www.azgos.gov/Info/acp/.

Child Proiective Services

Child Protective Services (CPS) has changed its name to Department of Child
Safety (DCS). The former name occurs throughout the Manual in policies,
regulations, and exhibits, including the ones distributed in PA 503 (JLF-EB
through JLF-ED), March 2014, The Manual will be altered; however, the forms
distributed by the agency and the Department of Child Safety (DCS) website still
include the older name. These will be updated as the agency releases new
publications. The District may alter the name as it develops or changes policies or
other documents or substitute the new name as deemed necessary.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 2 of 55

562



If you have any questions, call Policy Services at (602) 254-1100. Ask for Chris
Thomas, Director of Legal/Policy Services; Dr. Terry Rowles, Assistant Director;
Steve Highlen, Senior Policy Consultant; or David DeCabooter, Policy Consultant.
Our E-mail addresses are, respectively, [cthomas@azsba.org], [trowles@azsba.org],
[shighlen@azsba.org] and [ddecabooter@azsba.orgl. You may also fax information to
(602) 254-11717. :

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to review the policy references and consult an
attorney for further explanation.

Note- This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
Jegal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 3 of 55

563



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 504 Policy BCB — Board Member Conflict of Interest. (Paul Stanton)

The language in a prior Policy Advisory 499, March, 2014, included this: “Board Members are
forbidden from supplying school districts with equipment, material, supplies or services unless
pursuant to an award or contract let after public competitive bidding. An exception exists for
equipment, material, and supplies under certain dollar amounts. Policy BCB is revised to clarify

that the exception for Board Member purchases applies only to equipment, materlals, and
supplies, and' NOT services.’

Inadvertently the policy document included the word supplics in place of services under
“Purchases from Governing Board Members” in the places indicated below. Please make the
approptiate substitution,

It is the recommendation of administration that this policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

564



B-0800 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association BCB

BOARD MEMBER CONFLICT
OF INTEREST

Voting Restrictions

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a Governing Board member shall be
eligible to vote on any budgetary, personnel, or other question that comes before the
Board, except that it shall be unlawful for a member to vote on a specific item that
concerns the appointment, employment, or remuneration of such member or any

person related to such member as a dependent as defined in A.R.S. 43-1001.
[LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-323]

Employment Limitation

No dependent, as defined in Section 43-1001, of a Governing Board member may be

employed in the District, except by consent of the Board. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-
502]

No employee of the District or the spouse of such employee may hold membership
on the Governing Board of the District. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-421]

Confliet of Interest

Any Board member or employee of the District who has, or whose relative has, a
substantial interest in any contract, sale, purchase, or service to the District shall
make known that interest in the official records of the District and shall refrain
from voting upon or otherwise participating in any manner as a Board member or
employee in such contract, sale, or purchase. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 38-503]

Any Board member or employee who has, or whose relative has, a substantial
interest in any decision of the District shall make known such interest in the official
records of the District and shall refrain from participating in any manner as a
Board member or employee in such a decision. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 38-503]

Purchases from Governing Board
Members for Districts with
3,000 or More Students

School district procurement rules are required for all purchases of service from
Governing Board members, regardless of the dollar amount. Purchases for supplies
services may only be made after public competitive bidding. Purchases of supplies,
materials, and equipment from Board members are subject to the following:

* Purchases for supplies, materials, and equipment are limited to three hundred
dollars ($300) per transaction;

Nofte: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 5 of 55

565



» Total purchases within any twelve (12) month period are limited to one
thousand dollars ($1,000);

e The purchases comply with the Uniform System of Financial Records (USFR)
guidelines for oral and written quotations.

* The Board has, by majority vote, adopted or reconfirmed a policy authorizing
such purchases within the preceding twelve (12) month period.

[LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 38-503; 15-323; A.G.0. 184-012; 106-002]

Purchases from Governing Board
Members for Districts with
Fewer than 3,000 Students

School district procurement rules are required for all purchases of service from
Governing Board members, regardless of the dollar amount. Purchases for supplies
services may only be made after public competitive bidding. Purchases of supplies,
materials, and equipment from Board members are subject to the following:

¢ Purchases less than one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) comply with the
Uniform System of Financial Records (USFR) guidelines for oral and written
quotations;

* Purchases of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) and above comply with
the school district procurement rules for public competitive bidding;

* Each purchase is approved by the Governing Board,;

* The amount of the purchase is included in the Board's meeting minutes.
[LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-323; A.G.0. 106-002]
Filing of Disclosures

The District shall maintain for public inspection in a special file all documents
necessary to memorialize all disclosures of substantial interest made known
pursuant to the statutory conflict-of-interest provisions. [LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 38-
509]

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorne% for further explanation. Page 6 of 55
h6b




LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-213
15-323
15-421
156-502
38-481
38-503
38-509
43-1001

A.G.0.184-012
187-035
188-013
106-002

CROSS REF.. BBBA - Board Member Qualifications
DJE - Bidding/Purchasing Procedures

\ifote: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 7 of 55
BE7




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 505 Policy BDB — Board Officers. (Paul Stanton)

This addition to the policy is intended to clarify that Governing Board President, on behalf of the
Governing Board as a whole, is to consult with and approve the items to be placed on the agenda
for each meeting.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

h68



B-0950 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association BDB

BOARD OFFICERS

President

The ‘.duties of the President of the Board shall be as follows:

Preside over all meetings and conduct meetings in accordance with Arizona

- law and policies of the District.

Consult with the Superintendent and, on behalf of the Governing Board as a
whole, approve items to be placed on the agenda for each meeting.

Encourage and maintain orderly and democratic participation.
Keep all discussions factual and on the subject at hand.

Allow for full and complete exploration of each item of business.

In the absence of the President of the Board, the Board members shall select a
temporary president, which selection shall be recorded in the minutes.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-321

CROSS REF.: BEDB - Agenda

BEDBA - Agenda Preparation and Dissemination

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation, Page 9 of 55

563



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 506 Policy BEC — Executive Sessions/Open Meetings. (Paul Stanton)

This advisory clarifies that an Executive Session may be held without entering into open session
if the meeting has been properly voted on, noticed, and the applicable statutes have been
identified in a public meeting prior to the session.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

570



B-15560 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association BEC

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS/OPEN MEETINGS

The Board may enter into executive session after the following requirements have
been met:

A notice of the executive session has been provided to the Board members and
the general public stating the provision of law authorizing the executive

~ session in accordance with Board Policy BEDA.

The Board has first been convened in open meeting, for which notice, stafing
the specific provision of law authorizing the executive session, has been given.

The Board President has identified the section or sections of A.R.S. 38-431.03
that authorize the holding of the executive session and has stated the
language of the section(s) and a general description of the matters to be
considered. '

The executive session is authorized by a vote in open session, either during

the current Governing Board meeting or at a prior meeting of the Board
designating the time and the date of the future executive session.

No final action, decision, or vote shall be taken while the Board is in executive
session, except as provided by law.

The Board shall reconvene the open meeting after an executive segsion prior to
adjourning the meeting.

During the executive session, all persons present in the executive session will be
read the admonition on the confidentiality of the executive session minutes and
deliberations.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-843 38-431.02
38-431.01 38-431.03
A.G.O.179-45 I80-146
I'79-49 181-058
I79-126 181-060
179-136 181-090
180-118

CROSS REF.: BBBB - Board Member Oath of Office

BEDA - Notification of Board Meetings
BEDG — Minutes
JKD - Student Suspension

Note:

This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 11 of 55

571



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 507 Policy BEDBA — Agenda Preparation and Dissemination. (Paul
Stanton)

The purposé of this policy advisory is to allow a limitation in the policy, if adopted 'by the
Governing Board, in which the Superintendent may place items on the agenda, with the approval
of the Governing Board President, on behalf of the Governing Board as a whole.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

h72



B-1750 _ © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association BEDBA

- AGENDA PREPARATION AND DISSEMINATION
Regular Meetings:

The Superintendent will prepare Board meeting agendas in consultation with the
Board President.

The Superintendent, with the approval of the Board President, on behalf of the
Governing Board as a whole, er-Beard-members may place items on the agenda.

Any Board member desiring—$o place proposing an item for consideration of
placement on the agenda will notify the Superintendent of the particular item of
business at least five (5) working days before the meeting.

The agenda and supporting materials shall be distributed to the Board members
not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

Upon request, copies of the agenda shall be available to the public and the press.
Special Meetings:

Whenever possible, the procedures for agenda preparation and dissemination used
for regular meetings will be used for special meetings.

These procedures may be altered by the Superintendent during an emergency or
when compliance would be impractical. However, the Superintendent shall comply
with all legal requirements in scheduling special meetings.

Adopted: date of manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 38-431 et seq.

CROSS REF.: BDB — Board Officers

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 13 of 55

573



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 508 ECB— Building and Grounds Maintenance (Ben Peters)

Senate Bill 1102 established language in A.R.S. 15-2032, School Facilitics Board building
renewal grant fund; definitions, that has been incorporated into ASBA policy document ECB,
Building and Grounds Maintenance.

A Preventative Maintenance position was approved by the board in August 2012.

District Maintenance will continue using the Arizona School Facilities Board Preventative
Maintenance Checklist and file the annual report.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as present by ASBA.

674



E-1200 | © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association ECB

BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

Adequate maintenance of buildings, grounds and property is essential to efficient
management of the District.

The Board directs a continuous program of inspection and maintenance of school
buildings and equipment. Wherever possible, maintenance shall be preventive and
will focus on providing an on-going healthy learning environment for both students
and school personnel. Emphasis will be placed on the implementation of a District
Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) Management Plan in order to minimize indoor air
pollution. ‘

The Superintendent shall appoint a District IAQ Coordinator who will develop and
implement inspection, maintenance, repair, use, and disposal schedules as
applicable for buildings, HVAC systems, new construction and renovations,
chemicals and other materials.

Routine preventative maintenance means services that are performed on a regular
schedule at intervals ranging from four (4) times a year to once every three (3)

years, or on the schedule of services recommended bv the manufacturer of the
specific building system or equipment.

The Superintendent shall oversee the development and implementation of routine
~ faeilities preventative maintenance guidelines covering the District's:

» plumbing systems,

* electrical systems,

* heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems,
* special équipment and other systems, and

+ roofing systems, including visual inspections performed by District personnel
to search for signs of structural stress and weakness.

A roofing inspection is required to be:

» Accompligshed prior to any repair or replacement of roof elements or roof
mounted equipment performed in accordance with the requirements of the
local building official requiring a permit.

¢ Conducted by a registered structural engineer or other professional with
appropriate skills, training and certification.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attome'}/Sfor further explanation. Page 15 of 55
5




District preventive facilities maintenance guidelines shall be submitted to the
School Facilities Board for review and approval.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-341
15-342.01
15-2002
15-2031
15-2032
15-2131
15-2132

CROSS REF.: EB - Environmental and Safety Program
JLIF - Sex Offender Notification

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 16 of 55
R76




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 509 GDF— Support Staff Hiring and Pelicy Advisory No. 510 GDFA
— Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements (Dan Streeter)

Senate Bill 1391, Fifty-First Legislature, Second Regular Session, included a number of
provisions related to fingerprint checks and fingerprint clearance cards which have been added to
several policies. Legal and/or cross references have been added to Policies GCF, GCFC, GDG,

and LDA with no substantive changes to the policy language. Policies GDF and GDFA are
presented with substantive additional language.

Legal and cross references for Policies GCF, GCFC, GDG and LDA are as follows:

Policy GCF, Professional Staff Hiring
Iegal References add 23-1361.
Cross References add GCFC — Professional Staff Certification and
Credentialing Requirements.

Policy GCFC, Professional Staff Certification and Credentialing Requirements
Legal References add 23-1361.

Policy GDG, Part-time and Substitute Support Staff Employment
Legal References add 23-1361.
Cross References add GDF - Support Staff Hiring and
GDFA - Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements.

Policy LDA - Legal References add 23-1361.

1t is the recommendation of administration that the policies be accepted as presented by ASBA.

577



G-7850 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association GDF

SUPPORT STAFF HIRING

It shall be the policy of the District to employ and retain the best qualified
personnel.  This will be accomplished by giving careful consideration to
qualifications and by providing competitive wages within the financial capabilities
of the District, adequate facilities, and good working conditions.

Recruitment of support staff personnel is the responsibility of the Superintendent.
Other members of the administration and supervisory staff will assist as
responsibilities are delegated by the Superintendent.

The Board adopts the following general criteria and procedures, which shall be
utilized in the selection process for initjal employment:

* There will be no discrimination in the hiring process due to race, color,

religion, sex, age, national origin, or disability of an otherwise qualified
individual.

* Candidates for all positions shall be physically and mentally able to perform
the duties of the position job descriptions for which they have applied.

* Each candidate shall be requested to complete a consent-and-release form
regarding conduct of a background investigation.

° A '"background investigation" - consisting of communication with the
applicant's (or employee's) former employer that concerns education, training,
experience, qualifications, and job performance for the purpose of evaluation
for employment - shall be conducted on each individual to be considered for a

recommendation of employment. Forms developed for this purpose are to be
used.

Any employee's misstatement of fact that is material to qualifications for
employment or the determination of salary shall be considered by the Board to
constitute grounds for dismissal.

A district may hire and place a noncertificated employee into service before
receiving the results of the mandatory fingerprint check- or a fingerprint clearance
card has been issued or_denied. However, until fingerprint clearance has been
received, an applicant who is required or allowed to have unsupervigsed contact with
pupils cannot be hired and placed into service until:

* The District documents in the applicant's file the necessity for hiring and
placing the applicant into service before a fingerprint check can be completed-
or a fingerprint clearance card is issued or denied.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attornev for further explanation. Page 18 of 55

578



¢ The District obtains from the Dep.artment of Public Safety a statewide
criminal records information check on the applicant. Subsequent criminal
records checks are also required every one hundred twenty (120) days until

the date that the fingerprint check is completed- or the fingerprint clearance
card is igsued or denied.

s The District obtains references from the applicant's current employer and two
(2) most recent previous employers, except that for applicants who have been
employed for at least five (5) years by the most recent employer, only
references from that employer are required.

« The District provides general supervision of the applicant until the date the

fingerprint check is completed: or the fingerprint clearance card is issued or
denied.

Upon recommendation for employment the District shall confirm employment
authorization and employment eligibility verification by participating in the E-
Verify program of the Department of Homeland Security's (DHS) U.S. Citizenship
and Immigration Services Bureau (USCIS) and the Social Security Administration
(SSA). The District will then complete the Form I-9 as required and maintain the
form with copies of the necessary documents and documentation of the
authorization and verification pending any inquiry. '

The District reports to the Superintendent of Public Instruction on June 30 and
December 31 the number of applicants hired prior to the completion of a fingerprint
check or the issuance of a fingerprint clearance card and the number of applicants

for whom fingerprint checks or fingerprint clearance cards have not been received
" after one hundred twenty (120) days and after one hundred seventy-five (175) days
of hire.

The District may provide information received as a result of a fingerprint check
required by section 15-512 to any other school district if requested to do so by the
person who was the subject_of the fingerprint check or communicate to any school
distriet if requested to do so by the person who applied for a fingerprint clearance
card whether the person has been issued or denied a fingerprint clearance card. A
copy of any written communication regarding employment must be sent by the -
employer providing the information to the former employee's last known address.

Any person who permits unauthorized access to criminal history record information,
releases criminal history record information, or procures the release or uses
criminal history record information other than in accord with AR.S. 41-1750 is
guilty of a class 6 felony.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorner}fgfor further explanation. Page 19 of 55
5




LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 13-3716
: 15-502

15-512

23-211

23-212

23-1361

38-201

38-481

41-1756

CROSS REF.: GDFA — Support Staff Quéliﬁcations and Requirements

(fingerprinting requirements)

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation, Page 20 of 55
580




G-7700 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association GDFA

SUPPORT STAFF QUALIFICATIONS
AND REQUIREMENTS

(Fingerprinting Requirements)

All newly hired noncertificated District personnel - and personnel who are not paid
employees of the District and who are not either the parents or the guardians of
students who attend school in the District but who are required or allowed to
provide services directly to students without the supervision of a certificated

employee - shall be fingerprinted as a condition of employment, except for the
following:

+ Personnel who are required as a condition of licensing to be fingerprinted if
the license is required for employment.

e Personnel who were previously employed by the District and who
reestablished employment with the District within one (1) year after the date
that the employee terminated employment with the District.

The School District may require noncertificated personnel and personnel who are
not paid employees of the School District and who are not either the parent or the
guardian of a pupil who attends school in the School District but who are required
or allowed to provide services directly to pupils without the supervision of a
certificated emplovee to obtain a fingerprint clearance card as a condition of
employment.

For the purposes of this policy, supervision means under the direction of and, except
for brief periods of time during a school day or a school activity, within sight of a
certificated employee when providing direct services to students.

If the School District does not require a fingerprint clearance card as a condition of
employment, noncertificated personnel and personnel who are not paid employees of
the School District and who are not either the parent or the guardian of a pupil who
attends school in the School District but who are required or allowed to provide
services directly to pupils without the supervision of a certificated employee may
apply for a fingerprint clearance card. A school district mav release the results of a
background. check or communicate whether the person has been issued or denied a
fingerprint clearance card to another school district for employment purposes.

The District may fingerprint or require any other employee of the District to obtain
a_fingerprint clearance card, whether paid or not, or any other applicant for
employvment with the School District not otherwise required by law. The District

mav not charge the costs of the fingerprint check or fingerprint clearance card to
the fingerprinted applicant or nonpaid employee.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 21 of 55
581




The candidate's fingerprints shall be submitted, along with the form prescribed in
GDFA-E, within twenty (20) days after being selected. @ The form shall be
considered a part of the application for employment. The District may terminate an
employee if the information on the affidavit required by AR.S. 15-512 is
inconsistent with thefingerprint test—results: information received from the
fingerprint check or the_ information received in connection with a fingerprint
clearance card application.

The District will assume the cost of fingerprint checks or fingerprint clearance card
applications but will assess the employee for charges incurred. Personnel who are
not paid employees will not be charged for fingerprint costs.

Individuals shall certify on the prescribed notarized forms whether they are
awaiting trial on or have ever been convicted of or admitted in open court or
pursuant to a plea agreement committing any of the following criminal offenses in
Arizona or similar offenses in any other jurisdiction:

¢ Sexual abuse of a minor.

* Incest.

¢ First- or second-degree murder.

. Kidﬁapping.

¢ Arson.

* Sexual assault.

* Sexual exploitation of a minor.

* Felony offenses involving contributing to the delinquency of a minor.
» Commercial sexual exploitation of a minor.

B Felony offenses involving sale, distribution, or transportation of, offer to sell,
transport, or distribute, or conspiracy to sell, transport, or distribute
marijuana or dangerous or narcotic drugs.

* Felony offenses involving the possession or use of marijuana, dangerous drugs,
or narcotic drugs.

* Misdemeanor offenses involving the possession or use of marijuana or
dangerous drugs.

* Burglary in the first degree.

o Burglary in the second or third degree.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 22 of 55

582



¢ Aggravated or armed robbery.

° Robbery.

¢ A dangerous crime against children as defined in A.R.S. 13-705.
» Child abuse. .

* Sexual conduct with a minor.

e Molestation of a child.

* Manslaughter.

o Aggravated assault.

o Assault.

= Exploitation of minors involving drug offenses.

A person who makes a false statement, representation, or certification in any
application for employment with the School District is guilty of a class 3
misdemeanor.

The District may refuse to hire or may review or terminate personnel who have
been convicted of or admitted committing any of the criminal offenses above or a
similar offense in another jurisdiction. In conducting a review, the Governing
Board shall utilize the guidelines, including the list of offenses that are not subject
to review, as prescribed by the State Board of Education pursuant to A.R.S. 15-534.
In considering whether to hire or terminate the employment of a person, the
Governing Board shall take into account the factors listed in A.R.S. 15-512.

When considering termination of an employee pursuant to A.R.S. 15-512, a hearing
shall be held to determine whether a person already employed shall be terminated.

The Superintendent shall develop and implement procedures that include the
following in the employment process:

o Provide for fingerprinting of employees covered under this policy and A.R.S.
15-512.

o Provide for fingerprint checks pursuant to A.R.S. 41-1750

» Provide for properly assessing employees for fingerprint checks and depositing
said funds with the county treasurer.

Adopted: date of manual adoption

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 23 of 55
5383




LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-512
23-1361
41-1750

CROSS REF.: GDF — Support Staff Hiring

GDG — Part-Time and Substitute Support Staff Employment

JLIA — Supervision of Students

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
‘| legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

584

Page 24 of 55



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 511 GDQA — Support Staff Reduction in Force. (Dan Streeter)

This wording change is for consistency of language in the document.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

585



G-9150 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association GDQA

SUPPORT STAFF REDUCTION IN FORCE

The number and type of support staff positions required to implement the District's
educational program will be determined annually by the Board after
recommendation from the Superintendent. In the event the Board decides to
release support staff members, the following guidelines will be in effect:

* Normal attrition due to terminations will be relied upon as the first means of
reducing the staff.

¢ If attrition does not accomplish the required reduction in the staff, the
Superintendent shall submit to the Board recommendations for the
termination of specific staff members. The criteria used in formulating these
recommendations shall include, but shall not be limited to:
* Qualifications of staff members to accomplish the District's program.
* Overall experience, training, and ability.
e Past contributions to the program of the District.

o All other factors being equal, length of service in the District.

Criteria for selection of staff members to be released will be applied separately to
employees within specialty categories.

Personnel to be laid-off released for the ensuing school year shall be notified of such
layoff release as soon as practical.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 26 of 55
586




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 512 IKE, IKE-RB —Promotion and Retention of Students (Danny
Brown) :

House Bill 2501 adds language to A.R.S. 15-701, (Common school; promotion; requirements;
certificate; supervision of eighth grads by superintendent of high school districts; high school
admissions; academic credit), stating that, ‘A school district may conduct a ceremony to honor
pupils who have been promoted from the eighth (8th) grade’. This language has been added to
ASBA policy document IKE.

House Bill 2637 modified language in A.R.S. 15-701 to include provisions disallowing retention
in the third grade if data regarding a pupil’s performance on the Arizona Instrument to Measure
Standards test, or a successor test, is not available before the start of the following academic
year. Intervention and remedial strategies are now required for these students if the third grade
assessment data subsequently demonstrates that the pupil's reading ability falls far below the
third grade level or the equivalent. Applicable language has been added to IKE-RB.

Outdated policy language has been deleted from IKE-RB as it is no longer necessary.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy and regulation be accepted as
presented by ASBA.

587



1-7200 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association IKE

PROMOTION AND RETENTION
OF STUDENTS

(Promotion or Retention of Elementary Students;
High School Course Pass or Fail)

Regular Education
The District is dedicated to the continuous development of each student.

Year to year promotion of a student in grades one (1) through cight (8) will be based
upon standards for each basic subject area as identified in the course of study. The

District may conduct a ceremony to honor pupils who have been promoted from the
eighth (8th) grade.

The District standards that students must achieve shall include accomplishment of
the standards in reading, written communication, mathematics, science, and social
studies adopted by the State Board of Education.

The promotion of a student from grade three (3) shall be conditioned on the
satisfaction of the applicable competency requirements prescribed by A.R.S. 15-701
and depicted in Administrative Regulation IKE-RB.

In addition to these standards, test scores, grades, teacher-principal
recommendations, and other pertinent data will be used to determine promotion.

Retention of students is a process that is followed when the professional staff, in
consultation with the parent, determines it to be in the best interests of the student.
Though primary grades are suggested as the most appropriate time, retention may
be considered at any grade level.

When circumstances indicate that retention is in the best interest of the student,
the student will have individual consideration, and decisions will be made only after
a careful study of facts relating to all phases of the student's growth and
development. The student's academic achievement level and mental ability are
important, but physical and social characteristics are also important factors. A
decision should be based on sufficient data, collected over a period of time and
motivated by a desire to place students in school programs where they will be the
most successful.

The earning of credit for a high school course is based on the student's satisfactory
completion of the course academic requirements as demonstrated by the student's
course grade. Periodic grade reports shall inform the student and the student's
parent(s)/guardian(s) of the student's progress in a course. The teacher should
further inform and confer with the student's parent(s)/guardian(s) whenever the
student's lack of satisfactory progress in the course indicates a trend toward the
student receiving a failing course grade. No course credit is granted for a failing
grade. '

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 28 of 55

588



A student's high school grade classification (i.e., freshman - ninth [9th]; sophomore -
tenth [10th]; junior - eleventh [11th]; or senior - twelfth [12th]) is determined by the
number of units of credit the student has earned relative to the respective minimum
number of credits to attain each successive classification. A student must achieve
passing grades in the number of required and elective course credits prescribed by
the Governing Board and the State Board of Education to be granted a high school
diploma.

In addition to the above, such decisions, when applied to students enrolled in
special education, shall be on a case-by-case basis, consistent with the

individualized education program and in accordance with A.A.C. R7-2-301 and R7-
2-401.

Special Education

Students who do not meet regular promotion requirements must meet the course of
study and promotion requiremeénts for special education under the guidance of
A.A.C. R7-2-401. The programs for such students may include adaptations.

Any student unable to meet regular academic requirements for promotion
must meet the requirements of an alternative curriculum derived from the
regular curriculum, which will be developed by an individualized educational
program (IEP) team on an individual basis. Students placed in special,
education will complete the course of study as prescribed in their individual
promotion plans and implemented through their individual education
programs. Course work will be presented at a level commensurate with the
student's ability. The student's permanent file shall identify the courses
completed through special education; however, the student will receive the
standard certificate of promotion.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-203
15-341
165-342
15-521
156-701
15-701.01
156-716
15-802

AA.C. R7-2-301
R7-2-309
R7-2-401

A.G.O.184 - 016

CROSS REF.: IHA - Basic Instructional Program
IKF - Graduation Reqguirements

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 29 of 55
589 _



I-7212 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association IKE-RB
REGULATION .

PROMOTION AND RETENTION
OF STUDENTS

Competency Requirements for Promotion
of Students from Third Grade for Sehool-
Years-2010-2011,2011-2012 and 2012-2013

The District shall provide an annual written notification to parents or guardians of
students in kindergarten programs and first (1st), second (2nd) and third (3rd)
grades that a student who obtains a score on the reading portion of the Arizona
Instrument to Measure Standards (AIMS) test, or a successor test, that
demonstrates the student is reading far below the third (3rd) grade level or the

equivalent as established by the Board will not be promoted from the third (3rd)
grade. '

If the student's school has determined that the student is substantially deficient in
reading before the end of grade three (3), the District shall provide to the parent or
guardian of that student a separate written notification of the reading deficiency
that includes the following information:

o A description of the current reading services provided to the student.

* A description of the available supplemental instructional services and .
supporting programs that are designed to remediate reading deficiencies. The
District shall offer at least one (1) intervention strategy and at least one (1)
remedial strategy for pupils with reading deficiencies. The notification shall
list the intervention and remedial strategies offered and shall instruct the

parent or guardian to choose the strategy that will be implemented for the
student.

. Parental/guardian strategies to assist the student to attain reading
proficiency.

* A description of the District policies on midyear promotion to a higher grade.

beginning—with-the2013-2014-school —ear-¢ Competency requirements
promotion of a student from the third (3rd) grade shall include the following:

for the

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 30 of 55
590




s The student shall not be promoted from the third (3rd) grade if the pupil
obtains a score on the reading portion of the AIMS test, or a successor test,
that demonstrates the student’s reading skills fall far below the third (3rd)
grade level or the equivalent as established by the Board, unless the student
is exempt from mandated retention or the pupil qualifies for an exemption as
determined by the Governing Board.

o The Governing Board may promote a student from the third (3rd) grade if the
student obtains a score on the reading portion of the AIMS test, or a successor
test, that demonstrates the student's reading skills fall far below the third
(3rd) grade level for any of the following:

s+ A good cause exemption if the student is an English learner or a limited
proficient student as defined in section 15-751 and has had fewer than
two (2) years of English language instruction.

o A student with a disability as defined in section 15-761 if the pupil's
individualized education program team and the student's parent or
guardian agrees that promotion is appropriate based on the student's
individualized education program.

e The student has demonstrated reading proficiency on an alternate
assessment approved by the State Board of Education (SBE).

A pupil may not be retained if data regarding the pupil's performance on the
Arizona Instrument to Measure Standards test, or a successor test, is not available
before the start of the following academic year. A pupil who is not retained due to
the unavailability of test data must receive intervention and remedial strategies as

“in the section immediately below if the third grade assessment data subsequently

demonstrates that the pupil's reading ability falls far below the third grade level or
the eguivalent,

Intervention and Remedial Strategies Developed by
the State Board of Education (SBE) for Students
Who Are Not Promoted from the Third Grade

The Governing Board shall offer at least one (1) of the intervention and remedial
strategios developed by the SBE. The parent or guardian of a student not promoted
from the (3rd) grade and the student's teacher(s) and principal may choose the most
appropriate intervention and remedial strategies that will be provided to that

student. The intervention and remedial strategies developed by the SBE shall
include:

s A requirement the student be assigned to a different teacher for reading
instruction.

¢ Summer school reading instruction.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 31 of 55
591




» Intensive reading instruction in the next academic year that occurs before,
during, or after the regular school day, or any combination of before, during
and after the regular school day.

* Online reading instruction.

The intervention and remedial strategies developed by the SBE shall also:

» Provide for universal screening of pupils in preschool programs, kindergarten
programs and grades one (1) through three (3) that is designed to identify
students who have reading deficiencies in accordance with A.R.S. 15-704.

e Develop interventions and remedial strategies for pupils in kindergarten
programs and grades one (1) through three (3) who are identified as having
reading deficiencies pursuant to section 15-704.

Note: This material is written for informationat purposes only, and not as
legal advice, You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 32 of 55

h92



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 513 IKF — Graduation Requirements (Danny Brown)

House Bill 2265 adds an option for school districts to add a rigorous computer science course
that would fulfill a mathematics course required for graduation from high school.

Computer Science course reqﬁirements could include, but not limited to, significant mathematics
content. The high school would also need to have sufficient capacity, infrastructure, and
qualified staff.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

593



1-7350 ~ ©2014 Arizona School Boafds Association IKF

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Regular Education

A minimum number of units of credit are required for graduation by the Arizona
State Board of Education. Listed below are the units that must be completed before
a student may receive a high school diploma. Each student shall demonstrate
accomplishment of the standards in reading, writing, science, social studies, and
mathematics adopted by the State Board of Education and pass each of the sections
of the required competency test. A student not successfully passing the competency
test shall graduate with a recognized diploma if the student meets the alternative
graduation requirements established by A.R.S. 15-701.02. The Superintendent
shall prepare regulations to implement the alternative graduation requirements
and appoint a hearing officer for appeals.

Graduation requirements may be met as follows:
* By successful completion of subject area course requirements.

* By mastery of the standards adopted by the State Board of Education and
other competency requirements for the subject as determined by the
Governing Board in accord with A.A.C. R7-2-302.02 and rules established by
the Superintendent,

* By earning credits through correspondence courses (limited to one [1} in each
of the four [4] major subject areas) and/or by passing appropriate courses at
the college or university level if the courses are determined to meet standards
and criteria established by the Board and in accord with A.R.S. 15-701.01.

* An out-of-state transfer student is not required to pass the competency test to
graduate if the student has successfully passed a statewide assessment test on
state adopted standards that are substantially equivalent to the State Board
Adopted Academic Standards.

Beginning with the graduation class of 2013, graduation requirements as
determined by the Arizona State Board of Education (R7-2-302.02) and the District
Governing Board are as follows:

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation, Page 34 of 55

594



English ..o 4.0 units

Math oo et 4.0 units*
SCIBICE ivvverrririerieiire et e s esesenrersbers e resnsbebeese s 3.0 units**
Social STUdies ..ooovvvierieie e 3.0 units
American Government and Arizona Government 0.5 unit
American History - including Arizona History 1.0 unit
World History and Geography 1.0 unit
Economics 0.5 unit
Fine Arts or Career, Technical and
Vocational Education .......ccoivevivviccniciinviciieiienenens 1.0 unit
ELeCtiVes .ovvvieeiiiiiic e e 7.0 units
TOTAL o.oooei vttt e e v et et esesesasasabessrrans 22.0 units

#®

it

In lieu of one (1) credit of Algebra II or its equivalent course content a

student may request a personal curriculum in mathematics following R7-
2-302.03. '

Math courses shall consist of Algebra I, Geometry, Algebra II, {or its
equivalent) and an additional course with significant math content as
determined by the Governing Board (Governing Body).

Pursuant to the prescribed graduation requirements adopted by the State
Board of Education, the Governing Board may approve a rigorous
computer science course that would fulfill a mathematics course required
for graduation from high school. The Governing Board may only approve
a rigorous computer science course if the rigorous computer science course
includes significant mathematics content and the Governing Board
determines the high school where the rigorous computer science course is
offered has sufficient capacity, infrastructure and qualified staff, including
competent teachers of computer science.

Three (3) credits of science in preparation for proficiency at the high
school level on the Arizona Instrument to Measure Standards (AIMS) test
or successor test.

Special Education

Listed above, under "Regular Education," are the requirements that must be
completed before a student may receive a high school diploma. Completion of
graduation requirements for special education students who do not meet the
required units of credit shall be determined on a case-by-case basis in accordance
with the special education course of study and the individualized education program
of the student. Graduation requirements established by the Governing Board may
be met by a student as defined in A.R.S. 15-701.01 and A.A.C. R7-2-302.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 35 of 55 -

535



Competency requirements. Any student who is placed in special education
classes, grades nine (9) through twelve (12), is eligible to receive a high school
diploma without meeting state competency requirements, but reference to special
education placement may be placed on the student's transcript or permanent file.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-203
15-341
15-701.01
15-701.02
AA.C. R7-2-302.02
R7-2-302.03
R7-2-302.09

CROSS REF.: IGD - Curriculum Adoption
- IGE - Curriculum Guides and Course Outlines
IIE - Student Schedules and Course Loads
IKA - Grading/Assessment Systems

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice, You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation, Page 36 of 55
596




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy ‘Advisory No. 514 JFAB —Tuition/Admission of Nonresident Students. (Danny
Brown)

This policy advisory adds language which provides clarification regarding the obtaining of state
funding for any student who is not a resident of the state.

This revision provides clarity that “unless authorized by statute” the district is prohibited from
obtaining state funding for any student who is not a resident of the state.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

597



J-0800 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association JEFAB

TUITION / ADMISSION OF
NONRESIDENT STUDENTS

For purposes of open enrollment a "nonresident pupil" means a student who resides
in this state and who is enrolled in or is seeking enrollment in a school district other
than the school district in which the student resides. A student who is not a
resident of the District but is a resident of Arizona who meets the age and other
requirements for open enrollment established by state law and District policy shall
be admitted to a school without payment of tuition.

A student shall also be admitted to a school without tuition payment, if:

+ The student is the child of a United States resident who is not a resident of
Arizona, if this is in the best interest of the student and the student is placed
with a relative per A.R.S. 15-823 and the placement is not to avoid tuition
payment.

s The student is a resident of the United States and evidence indicates that
because the parents are homeless or the child is abandoned, as defined in
AR.S. 8-201, the child's physical, mental, moral or emotional health is best
served by placement with a person who does not have legal custody of the
child and who is a resident within the school district, unless it is determined
that the placement is solely for the purpose of obtaining an education in this
state without payment of tuition.

« The student presents a certificate of educational convenience issued by the
County School Superintendent pursuant to A.R.S. 15-825,

o The student is a child of a nonresident teaching or research faculty member of
a community college district or state university or a nonresident graduate or
undergraduate student of a community college district or state university
whose parent's presence at the district or university is of international,
national, state, or local benefit.

The District shall admit the following students, charging tuition as prescribed in
statute:

o The child of an Arizona resident who is not a resident of the District, if the
District provides a high school and the student is a resident of an Arizona
common school district that is not in a high school district and that does not
offer instruction in the student's grade. Special circumstances may apply in
accordance with A.R.S. 15-2041 after three hundred fifty (350) students have
been admitted.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation, Page 38 of 55

598



o For an Arizona resident who is not a resident of the District, if the district of
residence provides only financing for students who are instructed by another
school district and for students from a unified district that does not offer
instruction in the student's grade.

o A pupil who is issued a certificate of educational convenience to attend school
in the School District or adjoining the school district to that in which the pupil
is placed by an agency of this state or a state or federal court of competent
jurisdiction, as provided in A.R.S. 15-825.

The District shall admit a pupil who is the resident of a school district that has
entered into a voluntary agreement with the District, charging tuition as agreed to
in accordance with A.R.S. 15-824(E)(3).

The District may admit nonresident foreign exchange students without payment of
tuition, or as it may otherwise prescribe.

The District shall not include in its student membership count students who are not
Arizona residents. Unless authorized by statute, T the District is prohibited from
obtaining state funding for any student who is not a resident of the state.

"Residence" Defined

The residence of a student is the residence of the person having legal custody of the
student, except as provided in A.R.S. 15-823 through A.R.S. 15-825.

Residency of the parent/guardian or surrogate may be determined by showing the
individual's presence and intent to remain in the District. Documentation of
residency may be determined by using the following verifiable documentation.

Verifiable Documentation

AR.S. 15-802(B) requires school districts and charter schools to obtain and
maintain verifiable documentation of Arizona residency upon enrollment in an
Arizona public school.

The documentation required by A.R.S. 15-802 must be provided each time a student
enrolls in a school district or charter school in this state, and reaffirmed during the
district or charter's annual registration process via the district or charter's annual
registration form. The documentation supporting Arizona residency should be
maintained according to the school's records retention schedule.

In general, students will fall into one (1) of two (2) groups: 1) those whose parent or
legal guardian is able to provide documentation bearing his or her name and
address; and 2) those whose parent/legal guardian cannot document his or her own
residence because of extenuating circumstances including, but not limited to, that
the family's household is multi- generational. Different documentation is required
for each circumstance.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 39 of 55

533



Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that maintains his or her own residence: The
parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating his or her name,
the.name of the school district, school site, or charter school in which the student is
being enrolled, and provide one (1) of the following documents, which bear the
parent or legal guardian's full name and residential address or physical description
of the property where the student resides (no P.O. Boxes):

o Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card
o Valid Arizona motor vehicle registration

» Valid United States passport

e Property deed

¢ Mortgage documents

¢ Property tax bill

° Rental agreement or lease (including Section 8 agreement)
o Utility bill (water, electric, gas, cable, phone)

e Bank or credit card statement

» W-2 wage statement

¢ Payroll stub

« Certificate of tribal enrollment or other identification issued by a recognized
Indian tribe

» Other documentation from a state, tribal, or federal agency (Social Security
Administration, Veterans' Administration, Arizona Department of Economic
Security, etc.)

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that does not maintain his or her own
residence: The parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating
his or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter school in
which the student is being enrolled, and submit a signed, notarized affidavit
bearing the name and address of the person who maintains the residence where the
student lives attesting to the fact that the student resides at that address, along
with a document from the bulleted list above bearing the name and address of the
person who maintains the residence.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 40 of 55
600




Use of and Retention of
Documents by Schools

School officials must retain a copy of the attestations or affidavits and copies of any
supporting documentation presented for each student (photocopies acceptable) that
school officials believe establish validity. Documents presented may be different in
each circumstance, and unique to the living situation of the student. Documents
retained by the school district or charter school may be used as an indicia of
residency; however, documentation is subject to audit by the Arizona Department of
Education. Personally identifiable information other than name and address (SSN,
account numbers, ete.) should be redacted from the documentation either by the

parent/guardian or the school official prior to filing.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:

CROSS REF.:

ARS. 8-201
15-802
15-816 through 15-816.07
15-821
15-823 through 15-825
42 1.5.C. 11301, McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance
Act of 2001 .

IKEB - Acceleration

JFABD - Admission of Homeless Students

JFB - Open Enrollment

JG - Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels
JLCB - Immunizations of Students

JLH - Missing Students

JR - Student Records

JRCA - Request for Transfer of Records

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

6@1

Page 41 of 55



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No., 515 JLCB-E— Immunization of Students (Danny Brown)

This exhibit includes updated information on student immunizations for the upcoming school

year. Although not requiring adoption by the Governing Board, the exhibit needs to be placed in
the Manual and shared with the Board.

The source of this update is from the Arizona Immunization Program Office. The proposed
changes have also been reviewed by our district Lead Nurse, Nancy Vallely.

It is the recommendation of administration that the exhibit be accepted as presented by ASBA.

602



J-5231 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association JLCB-E
EXHIBIT
IMMUNIZATION OF STUDENTS

20134-20145 ARIZONA SCHOOL
IMMUNIZATION REQUIREMENTS

( Please check requirements for each child’s age and grade
level in the chart below.)

Seven (7) through Eleven {11} Eleven {1 -years

Age Under Age Seven |  ten (10) years years and-older
(7 and older
Kindergarten (K) Sixth (6th) Pawvelfth-(12thy-
Grade Kindergarten (K) | through fifth (5th) | through eleventh grade
and above grades twelfth (l-l-gth)
grades enly
Vaccines
DTaP/DTP/ Four (4) to five History-of four "One (1) Tdap Students-whe-heve-
DT (5Y* doses. Three (43) DTaP, dose is required | netalready-
] i DTP, DT, and/or for students received Tdap-are-
(Diphtheria, At Jeast one (1) Td doses are eleven (11) and | required-te-receive-
“t?tanus, o dose atffour ) required if all ere- | older. ene-{h-Fdap-dese-
accellular pertussis) | years oTage or total-of three-(3)- . i (10
older is required. | jotanusand Exception: yoarshave-passed
linhther students who since-thelast
"A sixth (6th) were givendsjrif have
f Al 3 ] 3
dose is required i twelve (12) months | completed the | orTq,
five (5) doses - s
have been given | °f 48¢- : DEUMALY BEHIEs. :
& of at least Students starting-ot
before four (4) Or e
years Four (4) DTaP three to four g
Four (4) DTaP, 3.4)d £ | three-{3) tetanus
of age. (3-4) doses o € A
ge DTP, DT, and/ot DTaP/DTE/ and-diphtheria-

Td doses are
required if dose

DT/Td are not_ | deses-ofthei

Td number one (1) M‘{ﬁm -l-rfeﬁme—must-

was given before | Leseive Tdap | 7307 only-one
twelve (12) months | ¥hes until €1 -Fdap-as part-of
of age. five (B) years three-th)-dose

: have passed tos:

| Tdap may be since their last

| counted to meet | does of DTaP,

Tdap | the requirements | HTP, DT, or

above. Fdapis | Tg,

not required for
eleven (11) year | Ldapdoses

"1 olds until the given prior to
enter sixth (6™ age eleven (11)
grade. meet this

reguirement.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 43 of 55

603



A Td booster is
reguired ten

(10) years
after the Tdap
dose.
Students-stacting-
first-three-(3)-
tetanus-and-
diphtheria-doses-
Hstreoeive
enly-one-(1)-
Tdap-aspartof
the-three {3}
dose-series
Not required One (1) dose One-(-1)-dose-
Meningococcal Doses given atage | is required for | recommended but
ten (10) meet the students eleven notrequiredfor
requirement for {11) years and toelith-( 26k}
eleven plus (11+) older, gradersn-the-
year olds in-these- 2613-2044-school-
srades, yeor-
Three (3) to four (4) doses
Polio Three (3) doses meet the requirement if the third (3rd) dose was
given at age four plus (4+) years or-elder of age.
Four (4) doses meet the requirement even if all four (4) doses were
given in the first (1st) year of life.
(Not required for age eighteen [18] and older,)
MMR Two (2) doses

A third (3rd) dose will be required if dose number one (1) was given before more

(Measles, than four (4) days before the child’s Ist birthday.
mumps, rubella)

Three (3) doses

Hepatitis B A fourth (4th) dose will be required if the third (3rd) dose was given before
twenty-four (24) weeks of age.

One (1) dose is required if the first { 1st)} dose was given before
thirteen (13) years of age.

Varicella Two (2) doses are required if the first (1st) dose was given at

thirteen (13) years of age or later.
(Chickenpox) (13)y 8

Students attending school or preschool in Arizona prior to 9/1/2011 with parental
recall of chicken pox disease are allowed to continue atiendance with parental
recall of disease. Students enrolling in an Arizona preschool or school for the first
time after 9/1/11 are required to present proof of varicella immunization or a valid
exemption for medical reasons, laboratory evidence of immunity or personal
beliefs.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 44 of 55

664



Exceptiohs and Additions
to the Rules

Parents whose religious beliefs do not allow immunization must sign a religious
exemption form. A medical exemption form must be signed by the child's doctor if
there is lab evidence of immunity or a medical reason why the child cannot receive
shots. A copy of the lab results must be kept on file to prove the child's immunity.

1.

Students must have proof of @il required immunizations, or valid exemption, in
order to attend school. Arizona law allows exemptions for medical reasons, lab
evidence of immunity and personal beliefs. Exemption forms are available
from schools and at www.azdhegoviphs/—immunfidr forms

http://azdhs.gov/phs/immunization/school-childeare/ reguirement_s.htm.
Homeless students are allowed a five (5)-day grace period. .

The immunization record for each vaccine dose must include the date and
name of doctor or clinic.

The statutes and rules governing school immunization requirements are:
Arizona Revised Statutes 15-871 - 15-874; Arizona Administrative Code, R9-6-
701 - 708.

Note: Arizona Department of Health Services {ADHS) observes a four (4)-day grace

period for vaccine ages and intervals, except for the space between two (2)
live vaccines such as Varicella and MMR, which must be given at least

twenty-eight (28) days apart if they are not administered on the same day.

Source: Arizona Immunization Program Office

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 45 of 55

685



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 516 JQ — Student Fees, Fines, and Charges (Danny Brown)

Senate Bill 1350 establishes A.R.S. 15-116, Public schools; fees; wavers; prohibition. First,
statute language provides for the waiver of fees should the fees be deemed an economic hardship
to the pupil. Second, statute language also presents language that prevents the exclusions of a
pupil from enrollment in a public school or remaining in a public school for nonpayment of fees.
Third, s